

DIEGO ESCOBAR

<u>diego.developer@yahoo.com</u> <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/diego-escobar-developer</u>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Software Engineer with 10+ years in Full-Stack development, DevOps, and SRE, skilled in TypeScript, Node.js, and backend engineering. Experienced in iGaming, Blockchain and Fintech, with contributions to projects valued over \$120M. Noteworthy for critical thinking, strategic planning, and adaptability. Developed a warehouse control system, saving over \$450K in inventory costs.

SKILLS

- TypeScript/JavaScript, Java, Solidity

- React, Node, NestJS, Spring Boot, PHP

- PostgreSQL, MySQL, Mongo DB

- Kubernetes, Spinnaker, Keycloak

- Team leadership

- Project Management

EXPERIENCE

Lead Engineer iGaming | Tallinn, Estonia

August 2022 - Current

Projects: [Coolbet (GAN), SISUTech, RSI]

- Team Leadership in cutting edge iGaming company
- Orchestrated and executed the B2B environment launches in 15 US states for WynnBet Sports. Project management skills and the ability to handle large-scale deployments.
- Implemented Tooling and SRE operations, significantly enhancing system efficiency and benefiting more than 400 engineers within the organization.
- Team operations, introducing efficient processes that enhanced productivity during a period of significant company growth, marked by a +160% expansion.

Senior Software Engineer / Teach Lead OpsTalent | Remote

November 2019 - August 2022

Projects: [MakerDAO, ThinkJam, ReMake]

- Implement and deploy critical features for MakerDAO applications [MipsPortal, Peg Stability Module, Status Project], ensuring successful project completion.
- Guide the ThinkJam project as the lead Full Stack Developer, improving site performance and UX, resulting in a 32% increase in user satisfaction, using Java, Spring Boot and React/NextJS.
- Contribute to backend development using Nest.JS, TypeScript, Docker, Kubernetes, resulting in more robust and scalable applications.

Software Engineer QWERTY | Cuba

April 2015 - November 2019

- Engineered a sophisticated warehouse control system [ReactJS, Laravel/PHP], leading to substantial savings for the client by reducing asset mismanagement and inventory discrepancies, estimated at over \$450K.
- Execute key features for Softok2 projects as a Full Stack developer [MeteorJS, Laravel/PHP], securing 4 additional projects for the company.
- Play a pivotal role in the Fyself project [ReactJS, Java/Spring Boot], leading to a successful product launch.
- Engineer a Sales and Management suite [.NET/C#], leading to a 67.5% YoY sales increase.

EDUCATION

September 2014 - November 2018

Transitioned towards a self-guided journey into Software Engineering, cultivating a skill set that has been honed over 8+ years of professional experience. This non-traditional approach to learning, coupled with real-world, hands-on experience, has allowed for the acquisition and mastering of diverse software development skills and technologies.

LANGUAGE

Spanish (Native)EnglishFrenchProficient (C2)Proficient (C2)Proficient (C2)